
CITY OF 

FORT LAUDERDALE 
Venice of }tmerica 

Memorandum No. 12-319 

Date: November 5, 2012 

Honorable Mayor and Commissioners f. /\ I 
Lee R Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager 11\, -~,2> 

To: 

From: 

Subject: November 6, 2012- Revision to Commission Agenda Item 12-2374 (M-2) 
Motion to accept Community Foundation of Broward, Re-engage for 
Good Grant for $5,000 to promote community engagement, volunteerism, 
and service ethic among retirees. 

The Human Resources Department is requesting the addition of the following language 
to the Resources Impact section of item 12-237 4 (M-2) on the November 6th agenda. 

Resource Impact 
There is an anticipated positive fiscal impact to the city in the amount of $5,000 
which would allow for project implementation. As a condition of the grant, 
$6,600 in matching funds have been identified in the General Fund, Human 
Resources Department operating budget, Funding will be appropriated with the 
consolidated budget amendment . 

This item is contingent upon approval of the consolidated budget 
amendment CAM #12-2304, which appropriates the grant funds and 
matching funds. 

cc: Stanley D. Hawthorne, Assistant City Manager 
Susanne M. Torriente, Assistant City Manager 
Harry A. Stewart, City Attorney 
Janda K. Joseph, City Clerk 
John C. Herbst, City Auditor 
Chaz Adams, Public Affairs Manager 
Averill L. Dorsett, Director of Human Resources 
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